



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager

Date June 22, 1990

From Lauren M. Preston, Deputy Traffic Director

Reference

Subject Council Order #18 of 6/11/90 Re: Crosswalk in Front of St. Patrick's Church
on Berkshire Street.

We have removed the crosswalk crossing Berkshire Street at York Street from the list of crosswalks and have instructed our contractor not to repaint the two lines. It is our policy to let the paint lines wear out. If the lines are painted over they will reappear as the black paint wears off.

RECEIVED
90 JUN 25 AM 9:43
OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

FAX. 868-8159

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

July 30, 1990

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 42, relative to removal of the crosswalk in front of St. Patrick's Church on Berkshire Street, attached is a response from Lauren Preston, Deputy Traffic Director, regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
enclosure

Agenda # 2

S-728

Awaiting Report Item # 42, regarding
the removal of the crosswalk in front
of St. Patrick's Church on Berkshire
Street.

In City Council,

July 30, 1990

Placed on File